
   
0                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                           
 
 
 
 
   

AGENDA 
 

REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING 
 

MONDAY, DECEMBER 7, 2020 
 

DUE TO CORONAVIRUS COVID-19 RESIDENTS ARE ENCOURAGED 

TO ATTEND THE CITY COUNCIL MEETING VIA THE APPLICATION, ZOOM. 

ZOOM MEETING INFORMATION: 

Topic: December 7, 2020 Council Meeting. Time: 7:00 PM Central Time 

Meeting ID: 208 907 3779 Internet Link: https://zoom.us/j/2089073779 One tap mobile: 

+13126266799,,2089073779# US (Chicago) Dial-in:1 312 626 6799 US (Chicago) 

REMOTE PUBLIC COMMENT IS AVAILABLE FOR THE CITY COUNCIL MEETING 

BY EMAILING DBARTLEY@PERU.IL.US (PRIOR TO 4pm) OR PHONE APPLICATION, ZOOM 

 
ROLL CALL     7:00 P.M.     
 
 
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 
 
PUBLIC COMMENT 
 
 
PRESENTATION 
  
PRESENTATION TO COPS 4 CANCER (MAYOR HARL/DEPUTY CHIEF PYSZKA/COMMANDER 
RAYMOND) 
 
 
MINUTES 
 
REGULAR MEETING MINUTES OF NOVEMBER 23, 2020 
 
 
FINANCIAL REPORTS 
 
 
ACTIVITY REPORTS 
 
PERU VOLUNTEER AMBULANCE SERVICE MONTHLY REPORT FOR OCTOBER 2020 

https://zoom.us/j/2089073779
https://zoom.us/j/2089073779


 
 
COMMITTEE REPORTS      ALDERMEN 

 
1. FINANCE AND SAFETY SERVICES   Chairman Radtke, Sapienza,  

       Payton, Buffo & Mayor Harl 
  
 DISBURSEMENTS for December 9, 2020 
 

Motion to approve a Christmas Bonus for City employees: $100.00 for full-time and $50.00 for 
part-time 
 
Motion to approve donation to Crossbridge Community Church of the Nazarene for their Feed 
His Children program 
 
 

2. PUBLIC SERVICES     Chairman Waldorf, Ferrari,  
       Lukosus, Ballard & Mayor Harl 
 
Motion to authorize the Director of Engineering & Zoning to seek bids for the Midtown Road of 
Extension 
 
Motion to approve the final bill from IV Excavating for the Rte. 6 water main repair at Fulton 
Street in the amount of $20,395.54 
 
Motion to approve emergency Water Street roadway repairs by Advanced Asphalt in the 
amount of $23,284.50 
 
Discussion and motion to authorize purchase of new Vermeer RTX Quad Track trencher 
backhoe machine from Vermeer Midwest in the amount of $139,300.00 
 
 

  
REPORT OF CITY ATTORNEY/ORDINANCES AND RESOLUTIONS 
 
MINUTES OF PUBLIC HEARING ON PETITION OF JOHN POHAR & SONS, INC. CONCERNING 
PROPERTY LOCATED EAST OF PLANK ROAD AND WEST OF NORTH PEORIA STREET, PERU, ILLINOIS 
 
AN ORDINANCE GRANTING WAIVERS AND APPROVING THE FINAL PLAT OF THE POINTE 
SUBDIVISION TO THE CITY OF PERU, ILLINOIS AS SOUGHT BY JOHN POHAR & SONS, INC. 
 
AN ORDINANCE ABATING 2020 TAX LEVY AS PROVIDED BY BOND ORDINANCE NO. 6188 
ENTITLED:“AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF PERU, LASALLE COUNTY, ILLINOIS, PROVIDING THE 
ISSUANCE OF GENERAL OBLIGATION REFUNDING BONDS, SERIES 2017” DULY PASSED AND 
ADOPTED OCTOBER 31, 2016 
 
AN ORDINANCE ABATING 2020 TAX LEVY AS PROVIDED BY GENERAL OBLIGATION BONDS, SERIES 
2010, “RECOVERY ZONE ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT BONDS-DIRECT PAYMENT” BOND ORDINANCE 
NO. 4692 DULY PASSED AND ADOPTED ON FEBRUARY 15, 2010 
 
AN ORDINANCE ABATING 2020 TAX LEVY AS PROVIDED BY BOND ORDINANCE NO. 6487 
ENTITLED:“AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF PERU, LASALLE AND BUREAU COUNTIES, PROVIDING 
THE ISSUANCE OF GENERAL OBLIGATION BONDS, SERIES 2020”  DULY PASSED AND ADOPTED 
JUNE 8TH, 2020 



 
RESOLUTION OF SUPPORT AND COMMITMENT OF LOCAL FUNDS FOR FEMA BRIC GRANT 
APPLICATION FOR WATER STREET ELECTRIC SUBSTATION RELOCATION PROJECT 
 
 
PROCLAMATIONS 
 
 
UNFINISHED BUSINESS 
 
Motion to authorize hiring of selected candidate for IT Position 
 
 
NEW BUSINESS 
 
 
PETITIONS AND COMMUNICATIONS 
 
ITEM NO. 1 Communication from IV Rodders requesting permission to use the bottom half of Centennial 

Park for their annual car show on Sunday, August 15, 2021 
 
 
PUBLIC COMMENT 
 
 
CLOSED SESSION 
 
 
ADJOURNMENT   
 



CITY OF PERU REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING NOVEMBER 23, 2020 
   

 1 

A regular meeting of the Peru City Council was called to order by Mayor Scott J. Harl in the Peru City 
Council Chambers on Monday, November 23, 2020 at 7:00 p.m. City Clerk Dave Bartley called the roll 
with Aldermen Ferrari (remote), Waldorf (remote), Lukosus (remote), Radtke, Sapienza (remote), Payton 
(remote), Ballard (remote) and Buffo present; Mayor Harl present.  

All joined in the Pledge of Allegiance to the Flag of the United States of America.  

PUBLIC COMMENT  

PRESENTATION 

MINUTES/FINANCIAL REPORTS/ACTIVITY REPORTS  

Mayor Harl presented the minutes of the Regular Meeting of November 9, 2020; City Clerk’s Report of 
Cash Received for October 2020; Sales, Home Rule, Use and Telecommunication Tax Receipts for 
August 2020; Treasurer’s Report for October 2020 and the Peru Police Department Monthly Report for 
October 2020. Alderman Buffo made a motion that the minutes and reports be received and placed on 
file. Alderman Waldorf seconded the motion; motion carried.  

FINANCE AND SAFETY COMMITTEE  

Alderman Buffo presented the following disbursements for payment on November 25, 2020:  

FUND NAME     TOTAL EXPENSES 

General Fund         $1,006,148.34  

Insurance Fund                           49,657.28 

Garbage Fund              68,306.40 

Utility Fund                  1,713,267.12 

Landfill Fund                                 7,298.07 

Airport Fund                              9,516.18   

Total          $2,899,366.10  

Alderman Buffo made a motion that the report be received, placed on file and the bills be paid in the 
usual manner. Alderman Payton seconded the motion. City Clerk Dave Bartley called the roll with 
Aldermen Ferrari, Waldorf, Lukosus, Radtke, Sapienza, Payton, Ballard and Buffo voting aye; motion 
carried.  

Alderman Radtke made a motion to renew contract with Key Benefits Administrators for 2021 self-
funded health insurance with a total maximum funding of $1,380,500.00 (stop loss carrier will be 
Symetra through Gallagher with KBA as the third party administrator)(employee funding based on 
expected risk). Kim Reese, Director of Human Resources noted a seamless transition and reduction of 
11%. Alderman Payton seconded the motion. City Clerk Dave Bartley called the roll with Aldermen 
Ferrari, Waldorf, Lukosus, Radtke, Sapienza, Payton, Ballard and Buffo voting aye; motion carried. 

PUBLIC SERVICES COMMITTEE  



CITY OF PERU REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING NOVEMBER 23, 2020 
   

 2 

Alderman Waldorf made a motion to approve quote from Clegg-Perkins for purchase of new traffic 
cabinet and related hardware for I-80/Rt 251 in amount of $36,850.00 with said purchase to be 
reimbursed by IDOT pursuant to State/City maintenance contract. Alderman Lukosus seconded the 
motion. City Clerk Dave Bartley called the roll with Aldermen Ferrari, Waldorf, Lukosus, Radtke, 
Sapienza, Payton, Ballard and Buffo voting aye; motion carried. 

Council discussed and was in favor of moving forward with current business expansion with potential 
request for upgraded transformer (City to purchase and reimbursed from customer).  

Alderman Lukosus made a motion to execute an electrical engineering service agreement with BHMG for 
the Center Street Substation project. Alderman Waldorf seconded the motion. City Clerk Dave Bartley 
called the roll with Aldermen Ferrari, Waldorf, Lukosus, Radtke, Sapienza, Payton, Ballard and Buffo 
voting aye; motion carried. 

Alderman Lukosus made a motion to execute a civil engineering service agreement with Chamlin & 
Associates for the Center Street Substation project. Alderman Ferrari seconded the motion. City Clerk 
Dave Bartley called the roll with Aldermen Ferrari, Waldorf, Lukosus, Radtke, Sapienza, Payton, Ballard 
and Buffo voting aye; motion carried. 

REPORT OF CITY ATTORNEY/ORDINANCES AND RESOLUTIONS  

Corporate Counsel Scott Schweickert presented a proposed ordinance entitled: 

ORDINANCE NO.  6522 

AN ORDINANCE LEVYING CORPORATE PURPOSES FOR THE CITY OF PERU, ILLINOIS, 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR BEGINNING ON MAY 1, 2020, AND ENDING APRIL 30, 2021, 
INCLUSIVE 

Alderman Sapienza made a motion the ordinance be adopted as written and read. Alderman Sapienza 
seconded the motion. City Clerk Dave Bartley called the roll with Aldermen Ferrari, Waldorf, Lukosus, 
Radtke, Sapienza, Payton, Ballard and Buffo voting aye; motion carried. 

Corporate Counsel Scott Schweickert presented a proposed ordinance entitled: 

ORDINANCE NO. 6523 

AN ORDINANCE APPROVING MEMBERSHIP IN THE ILLINOIS MUNICIPAL LEAGUE 
RISK MANAGEMENT ASSOCIATION AND AUTHORIZING THE EXECUTION OF AN 
INTERGOVERNMENTAL COOPERATION CONTRACT FOR A NORMAL GUARANTEED 
COST RMA ANNUAL CONTRIBUTION FOR 2021 OF $422,183.00  

Alderman Payton made a motion the ordinance be adopted as written and read. Alderman Sapienza 
seconded the motion. Clerk Bartley reported on the process of reviewing coverage with IMIC and 
IMLRMA. IMIC premium for 2020 was $472,000. Clerk Bartley explained the relationship and service 
by IMIC has be excellent and having previously worked with IMLRMA they were also a great service 
provider and many of the same personnel the City would be working with again. Unfortunately, IMIC 
was not able to quote until after December 1st due to delays with their stop loss carrier. Clerk Bartley 
Recommended moving back to IMLRMA for 2021 with a guaranteed cost of $422,183.00. City Clerk 
Dave Bartley called the roll with Aldermen Ferrari, Waldorf, Lukosus, Radtke, Sapienza, Payton, Ballard 
and Buffo voting aye; motion carried. 



CITY OF PERU REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING NOVEMBER 23, 2020 
   

 3 

PROCLAMATIONS 

UNFINISHED BUSINESS  

Alderman Buffo inquired about the Light up the Night Christmas event how the city is controlling the 
intersection and if we will be calling in extra officers. Alderman Ferrari further voiced his concerns. 
Mayor Harl commented the committee is working on procedures. Alderman Buffo stated he didn’t want 
the city to be viewed as hypocrites if we don’t address liability in May with Parks?? Council debated and 
discussed options. Clerk Bartley reported the Pearl Harbor Parade has been cancelled. Council discussed 
checking with the IDPH for direction. PSM/Fire Chief complimented Adam Thorson Director of Parks, 
Recreation and Special Events for his hard work. 

PSM/Fire Chief Jeff King stated one leaf vacuuming machine is down and the department is doing their 
best to keep up. PSM/Fire Chief Jeff King stated they will continue the leaf vacuuming program until the 
snow falls. 

NEW BUSINESS 

PETITIONS AND COMMUNICATIONS  

City Clerk Dave Bartley presented a petition for pre-annexation and re-zoning of the property from R-1, 
Single Family District, to an M-2, Manufacturing District regarding the south 6.5 acres of the property 
located between Plank and Meridian Roads, Bureau County, Illinois with a tax parcel identification 
number of 18-12-400-001. Alderman Lukosus made a motion the petition be received, placed on file and 
referred to the Planning/Zoning Commission for review and recommendation. Alderman Buffo seconded 
the motion; motion carried. 

PUBLIC COMMENT  

CLOSED SESSION  

ADJOURNMENT  

Alderman Ferrari made a motion that the meeting be adjourned. Alderman Buffo seconded the motion 
and motion carried. Meeting adjourned at 7:54 p.m. 





FUND FUND NAME  
10 General Fund 
15 Insurance Fund
60 Utility Fund 
85 Airport Fund 36,377.54                                                    

3,067,016.25$                                             

City of Peru Disbursements to be Paid 12/09/2020

TOTAL AMOUNT
1,901,987.13                                               

21,903.88                                                    
1,106,747.70                                               



VENDOR ACCOUNT DETAIL AMOUNT ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION
VERIZON WIRELESS 10 -5-11-56100 815-228-8516 MAYOR 51.14                  TELEPHONE
VERIZON WIRELESS 10 -5-11-92900 WIFI-MAYOR 38.01                  MISCELLANEOUS
INSURANCE FUND 10 -5-12-45110 DEC 2020-CLERK 1,567.18            GROUP INSURAN
NEOPOST 10 -5-12-56000 POSTAGE METER REFILL 500.00                POSTAGE
MARCO, INC 10 -5-12-56400 ENGINEER CANON 369.30                MAINTENANCE A
US BANK EQUIPMENT FINAN 10 -5-12-59900 KYOCERA COPIER 214.43                CONTRACTUAL S
VERIZON WIRELESS 10 -5-12-92900 815-200-2945 PUB SVCS 51.30                  MISCELLANEOUS
VERIZON WIRELESS 10 -5-12-92900 815-200-5094 PISCIA 72.79                  MISCELLANEOUS
VERIZON WIRELESS 10 -5-12-92900 815-228-1449 BARTLEY 72.55                  MISCELLANEOUS
INSURANCE FUND 10 -5-14-45110 DEC 2020-ENGINEER 4,724.50            GROUP INSURAN
SCHIMMER INC 10 -5-14-51300 Z101 MNTNCE 44.51                  R&M/VEHICLES
CARDMEMBER SERVICE 10 -5-14-55500 BLDG INSP BOOKS 200.30                EDUCATION/MEE
VERIZON WIRELESS 10 -5-14-65200 WIFI-ENGINEER 76.06                  OPERATING SUP
VERIZON WIRELESS 10 -5-14-92900 815-228-9981 ENGINEER 51.14                  MISCELLANEOUS
VERIZON WIRELESS 10 -5-14-92900 815-830-1239 BLDG INSP 51.14                  MISCELLANEOUS
VERIZON WIRELESS 10 -5-14-92900 815-993-1511 ZBOROWSKI 72.55                  MISCELLANEOUS
INSURANCE FUND 10 -5-15-45110 DEC 2020-RETIREES 6,176.53            GROUP INSURAN
INSURANCE FUND 10 -5-15-45181 11/25 HRA-GF 147.19                KBA-HRA FUND
CONNECTING POINT COMPUT 10 -5-15-51210 365 LICENSES 412.04                R&M/COMPUTERS
CDW GOVERNMENT INC 10 -5-15-51210 COMPUTERS 4,832.75            R&M/COMPUTERS
CDW GOVERNMENT INC 10 -5-15-51210 COMPUTER 739.24                R&M/COMPUTERS
IL VALLEY COMMUNITY HOS 10 -5-15-53420 RANDOM DRUG SCREEN 33.00                  MEDICAL SERVI
IL VALLEY COMMUNITY HOS 10 -5-15-53420 BIAGIONI-MED SVCS 64.00                  MEDICAL SERVI
IL MUNICIPAL LEAGUE 10 -5-15-55300 2021 MEMBERSHIP 1,250.00            PROFESSIONAL
LASALLE PUBLISHING 10 -5-15-56200 NOV 20 ADS 3,846.90            PUBLISHING/AD
LASALLE PUBLISHING/LEGA 10 -5-15-56200 POHAR PETITION 298.31                PUBLISHING/AD
MUNICODE 10 -5-15-59900 SUPPLEMENTAL PAGES 680.22                CONTRACTUAL S
QUILL CORPORATION 10 -5-15-65200 SUPPLIES 134.86                OPERATING SUP
QUILL CORPORATION 10 -5-15-65200 SUPPLIES 123.91                OPERATING SUP
QUILL CORPORATION 10 -5-15-65200 SUPPLIES 139.46                OPERATING SUP
QUILL CORPORATION 10 -5-15-65200 OFFICE SUPPL 25.66                  OPERATING SUP
QUILL CORPORATION 10 -5-15-65200 SUPPLIES 20.99                  OPERATING SUP
VERIZON WIRELESS 10 -5-15-65200 WIFI-ADMIN 38.03                  OPERATING SUP
COMCAST 10 -5-15-65200 EOC CABLE TO 12/22 131.27                OPERATING SUP
DEBO ACE HARDWARE 10 -5-15-65400 WIPES/LYSOL 85.87                  COVID19 EXPEN
WALMART COMMUNITY/RFCSL 10 -5-15-65400 LYSOL WIPES 2.47                    COVID19 EXPEN
WALMART COMMUNITY/RFCSL 10 -5-15-65400 WIPES 8.97                    COVID19 EXPEN
DRESBACH DIST CO 10 -5-15-65400 LYSOL/WIPES 385.75                COVID19 EXPEN
DRESBACH DIST CO 10 -5-15-65400 DISINFECTANT SYSTEM 957.95                COVID19 EXPEN
CINTAS CORPORATION 10 -5-15-65400 PW-CABINET SERV 529.59                COVID19 EXPEN
AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES 10 -5-15-65400 FACE MASKS 127.92                COVID19 EXPEN
CARDMEMBER SERVICE 10 -5-15-65400 ZOOM SUBSCRIPTION 366.17                COVID19 EXPEN
MCS ADVERTISING 10 -5-15-91000 ECON DEV WEBSITE-NOV 2020 1,000.00            ECONOMIC DEVE
OVAL WACKER CONSULTING 10 -5-15-91000 DEC 20 CONSULTING 2,666.40            ECONOMIC DEVE
VERIZON WIRELESS 10 -5-15-92900 815-326-9307 FINANCE OFFICER 51.14                  MISCELLANEOUS
VERIZON WIRELESS 10 -5-15-92900 815-681-8600 RECR DIR 51.14                  MISCELLANEOUS
VERIZON WIRELESS 10 -5-15-92900 815-200-5047 REESE 72.79                  MISCELLANEOUS
VERIZON WIRELESS 10 -5-15-92900 815-200-5058 THORSON 72.79                  MISCELLANEOUS
CARDMEMBER SERVICE 10 -5-15-92900 CHI SUN TIMES 3.99                    MISCELLANEOUS
CARDMEMBER SERVICE 10 -5-15-92900 CANDY FOR PARADE 267.14                MISCELLANEOUS
INSURANCE FUND 10 -5-16-45110 DEC 2020-POLICE 48,468.76          GROUP INSURAN
PERU POLICE PENSION FUN 10 -5-16-46400 DEC 2020 CONTRIBUTION 83,333.33          PPNS CONTRB/P
RAY O'HERRON CO., INC 10 -5-16-47100 CREDI CA 50.28                  CLOTHING ALLO



VENDOR ACCOUNT DETAIL AMOUNT ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION
JCM UNIFORMS INC 10 -5-16-47110 DEGROOT E CA 189.90                OTHER UNIFORM
CHAPMAN'S MECHANICAL 10 -5-16-51100 FURNACE REPAIR 154.00                R&M/BUILDINGS
ALTORFER INDUSTRIES, IN 10 -5-16-51100 GENERATOR TEST 1,012.00            R&M/BUILDINGS
POMP'S TIRE SERVICE 10 -5-16-51300 32 TIRES 506.72                R&M/VEHICLES
SCHIMMER INC 10 -5-16-51300 PPD46 MNTNC 60.84                  R&M/VEHICLES
SCHIMMER INC 10 -5-16-51300 PPD40 MNTNC 1,787.17            R&M/VEHICLES
SCHIMMER INC 10 -5-16-51300 PPD23 MNTNC 60.84                  R&M/VEHICLES
SCHIMMER INC 10 -5-16-51300 PPD47 MNTNC 500.50                R&M/VEHICLES
SCHIMMER INC 10 -5-16-51300 PPD42 MNTNC 1,938.57            R&M/VEHICLES
SCHIMMER INC 10 -5-16-51300 PPD26 MNTNC 60.84                  R&M/VEHICLES
SCHIMMER INC 10 -5-16-51300 PPD44 BATTERY 185.81                R&M/VEHICLES
KLEIN THORPE &JENKINS L 10 -5-16-53200 OCT 20 LEGAL 709.04                LEGAL FEES
VERIZON WIRELESS 10 -5-16-56100 POLICE WIRELESS TO 11/20 455.20                TELEPHONE
MARCO, INC 10 -5-16-56400 POLICE CANON 149.82                MAINTENANCE A
ARAMARK UNIFORM SERVICE 10 -5-16-59900 MAT SERVICE 23.23                  CONTRACTUAL S
ARAMARK UNIFORM SERVICE 10 -5-16-59900 MAT SERVICE 23.23                  CONTRACTUAL S
CDS OFFICE TECHNOLOGIES 10 -5-16-59900 WEBROOT LICENSE 144.00                CONTRACTUAL S
DEBO ACE HARDWARE 10 -5-16-65200 SUPPLIES 5.97                    OPERATING SUP
HALM'S MOTOR SERVICE 10 -5-16-65200 JUMPER CABLE 49.99                  OPERATING SUP
WALMART COMMUNITY/RFCSL 10 -5-16-65200 SUPPLIES 96.53                  OPERATING SUP
WALMART COMMUNITY/RFCSL 10 -5-16-65200 SUPPLIES 166.35                OPERATING SUP
DRESBACH DIST CO 10 -5-16-65200 PAPER TOWELS 99.80                  OPERATING SUP
BRIDGEVIEW VETERINARY H 10 -5-16-65220 MIKO RX 202.14                SPECIAL PROGR
LEOPARDO COMPANIES INC 10 -5-16-89500 POLICE STATION-PAY APP7 1,270,594.00     POLICE STATIO
INSURANCE FUND 10 -5-17-45110 DEC 2020-FIRE 10,295.56          GROUP INSURAN
PERU FIREFIGHTERS PENSI 10 -5-17-46400 DEC 2020 CONTRIBUTION 12,500.00          FIRE PENS/PPR
CHAPMAN'S MECHANICAL 10 -5-17-51100 WINTER MAINT 1,081.00            R&M/BUILDINGS
MENARDS 10 -5-17-51200 HITCH 67.26                  R&M/EQUIPMENT
KING TIRE 10 -5-17-51300 TIRE REPAIR 25.00                  R&M/VEHICLES
PRO BODY SHOP INC 10 -5-17-51300 302 ROOF TOUCHUP 104.00                R&M/VEHICLES
CARDMEMBER SERVICE 10 -5-17-51300 FLOOD LIGHTS FOR 325 898.90                R&M/VEHICLES
IL VALLEY COMMUNITY HOS 10 -5-17-53420 MCKINNEY-MED SVCS 64.00                  MEDICAL SERVI
IL VALLEY COMMUNITY HOS 10 -5-17-53420 BIAGIONI-MED SVCS 104.00                MEDICAL SERVI
IL VALLEY COMMUNITY HOS 10 -5-17-53420 MCKINNEY-MED SVCS 80.00                  MEDICAL SERVI
UNIVERSITY OF ILLINOIS 10 -5-17-55500 MCKINNEY-CERTIFICATION 100.00                EDUCATION/MEE
CARDMEMBER SERVICE 10 -5-17-55500 DRONE STUDY BOOKS 135.60                EDUCATION/MEE
CARDMEMBER SERVICE 10 -5-17-55510 SAFETY LUNCH 173.50                SAFETY TRAINI
VERIZON WIRELESS 10 -5-17-56100 815-712-2165 FIRE DEPT1 51.14                  TELEPHONE
VERIZON WIRELESS 10 -5-17-56100 815-712-2166 FIRE DEPT2 216.11                TELEPHONE
VERIZON WIRELESS 10 -5-17-56100 FIRE WIRELESS TO 11/20 218.94                TELEPHONE
CINTAS CORP #396 10 -5-17-59900 MAT SERVICE 25.59                  CONTRACTUAL S
CINTAS CORP #396 10 -5-17-59900 MAT SERVICE 25.59                  CONTRACTUAL S
CINTAS CORP #396 10 -5-17-59900 MAT SERVICE 25.59                  CONTRACTUAL S
CINTAS CORPORATION 10 -5-17-59900 FIRE-CABINET SERV 11.08                  CONTRACTUAL S
DEBO ACE HARDWARE 10 -5-17-65200 CO ALARMS 682.26                OPERATING SUP
DEBO ACE HARDWARE 10 -5-17-65200 SUPPLIES 311.78                OPERATING SUP
MENARDS 10 -5-17-65200 LED LTS 89.91                  OPERATING SUP
HALM'S MOTOR SERVICE 10 -5-17-65200 OIL DRI 559.60                OPERATING SUP
HILLS SIGNS 10 -5-17-65200 REFLECTIVE MARKERS 275.00                OPERATING SUP
AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES 10 -5-17-65200 XMAS DECOR 74.49                  OPERATING SUP
AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES 10 -5-17-65200 XMAS DECOR 278.94                OPERATING SUP
CARDMEMBER SERVICE 10 -5-17-65200 FEDEX POSTAGE 23.72                  OPERATING SUP
CARDMEMBER SERVICE 10 -5-17-65200 USPS-STAMPS/ENVELOPES 72.25                  OPERATING SUP



VENDOR ACCOUNT DETAIL AMOUNT ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION
CARDMEMBER SERVICE 10 -5-17-65200 PUBLIC ED SUPPLIES 1,041.50            OPERATING SUP
CARDMEMBER SERVICE 10 -5-17-65200 KING-CLOTHES 372.64                OPERATING SUP
CARDMEMBER SERVICE 10 -5-17-65200 OFFICE SUPPLIES 70.89                  OPERATING SUP
MES-ILLINOIS 10 -5-17-66520 3 LED HELMET LIGHTS 333.89                TURNOUT/SAFET
CARDMEMBER SERVICE 10 -5-17-92900 FREIGHT FOR FIRE TRUCK PART 17.25                  MISCELLANEOUS
INSURANCE FUND 10 -5-19-45110 DEC 2020-STREET 6,009.03            GROUP INSURAN
ULINE 10 -5-19-51100 SHELVING 1,096.44            R&M/BUILDINGS
MARTIN EQUIPMENT OF IL 10 -5-19-51200 LED FLASHER 97.50                  R&M/EQUIPMENT
PERU AUTO ELECTRIC 10 -5-19-51200 T610 RPR 75.00                  R&M/EQUIPMENT
HALM'S MOTOR SERVICE 10 -5-19-51300 SOLVENT 86.22                  R&M/VEHICLES
KING TIRE 10 -5-19-51300 D307 665.00                R&M/VEHICLES
JACK'S GAS & SERV INC 10 -5-19-51300 TRUCK INSPECTIONS 480.00                R&M/VEHICLES
PERU AUTO ELECTRIC 10 -5-19-51300 S101 82.00                  R&M/VEHICLES
PERU AUTO ELECTRIC 10 -5-19-51300 D301 BATTERY 238.00                R&M/VEHICLES
PERU AUTO ELECTRIC 10 -5-19-51300 D307 44.80                  R&M/VEHICLES
ADVANCE AUTO PARTS PROF 10 -5-19-51300 D307 54.86                  R&M/VEHICLES
ADVANCED ASPHALT CO 10 -5-19-51400 5TH ST PARKING LOT 73,680.00          R&M/STREETS
CARDMEMBER SERVICE 10 -5-19-51400 ROADSAFE-SNOW POLES-RNDBT 1,234.00            R&M/STREETS
ADVANCED ASPHALT CO 10 -5-19-51443 WATER ST REPAIRS 23,284.50          WATER ST IMPR
VERIZON WIRELESS 10 -5-19-56100 815-200-2897 PUB SVCS 51.14                  TELEPHONE
MARCO, INC 10 -5-19-59900 PW CANON 83.32                  CONTRACTUAL S
CINTAS CORPORATION 10 -5-19-59900 PW-CABINET SERV 182.59                CONTRACTUAL S
CINTAS CORPORATION 10 -5-19-59900 PW-CABINET SERV 331.90                CONTRACTUAL S
MICHAEL TODD & CO INC 10 -5-19-61200 25 POSTS/ANCHORS 1,301.50            SIGNS
MICHAEL TODD & CO INC 10 -5-19-61200 BLK/YEL CHEVRON 70.66                  SIGNS
CARDMEMBER SERVICE 10 -5-19-61200 RNDABT-NO TRUCKS SIGNS 392.56                SIGNS
DEBO ACE HARDWARE 10 -5-19-65200 SUPPLIES 211.44                OPERATING SUP
LAWSON PRODUCTS INC 10 -5-19-65200 SHOP SUPPLIES 343.03                OPERATING SUP
PERU AUTO ELECTRIC 10 -5-19-65200 OIL DRY 35.97                  OPERATING SUP
SMITH'S SALES & SERVICE 10 -5-19-65200 SAFETY GLASSES 32.00                  OPERATING SUP
DRESBACH DIST CO 10 -5-19-65200 SUPPLIES 63.90                  OPERATING SUP
ARNESON OIL COMPANY 10 -5-19-65500 DIESEL FUEL 840.35                FUEL & OIL VE
ARNESON OIL COMPANY 10 -5-19-65500 DIESEL FUEL 1,153.65            FUEL & OIL VE
ARNESON OIL COMPANY 10 -5-19-65500 DIESEL FUEL 1,144.79            FUEL & OIL VE
DEERE CREDIT INC 10 -5-19-72370 LEASE/PURCH DUE 12/20 239.81                INT-JOHN DEER
DEERE CREDIT INC 10 -5-19-88400 LEASE/PURCH DUE 12/20 3,624.12            NEW EQUIPMENT
SAPP BROS TRUCK STOPS I 10 -5-19-92900 SCALE WEIGH 12.00                  MISCELLANEOUS
SAPP BROS TRUCK STOPS I 10 -5-19-92900 SCALE WEIGH 12.00                  MISCELLANEOUS
SAPP BROS TRUCK STOPS I 10 -5-19-92900 SCALE WEIGH 12.00                  MISCELLANEOUS
VERIZON WIRELESS 10 -5-19-92900 815-228-1827 GARAGE 46.08                  MISCELLANEOUS
GARY CURTIN 10 -5-21-51450 SIDEWALK REIMB-4059 SP RD 210.00                R&M/SIDEWALKS
LADZINSKI CEMENT FINISH 10 -5-21-59991 2522 6TH 365.00                CURB PROJECT
LADZINSKI CEMENT FINISH 10 -5-21-59991 3RD ST 458.00                CURB PROJECT
LADZINSKI CEMENT FINISH 10 -5-21-59991 4TH ST 1,384.50            CURB PROJECT
LADZINSKI CEMENT FINISH 10 -5-21-59991 10TH ST 5,687.50            CURB PROJECT
LADZINSKI CEMENT FINISH 10 -5-21-59991 34TH ST 813.25                CURB PROJECT
LADZINSKI CEMENT FINISH 10 -5-21-59991 8TH ST 2,225.87            CURB PROJECT
LADZINSKI CEMENT FINISH 10 -5-21-59991 715 SCHUYLER 7,552.00            CURB PROJECT
CARDMEMBER SERVICE 10 -5-22-51700 CHRISTMAS DECOR 810.00                R&M/GROUNDS
IL VALLEY EXCAVATING IN 10 -5-22-59900 WATER ST LOT 6,735.00            CONTRACTUAL S
EHC INDUSTRIES, INC 10 -5-22-59900 ASBESTOS TESTS 545.00                CONTRACTUAL S
EHC INDUSTRIES, INC 10 -5-22-59900 ASBESTOS TESTS 775.00                CONTRACTUAL S
DRESBACH DIST CO 10 -5-22-65200 CLEANING SUPPL 82.90                  OPERATING SUP



VENDOR ACCOUNT DETAIL AMOUNT ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION
AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES 10 -5-22-65200 HAND SOAP 27.48                  OPERATING SUP
IAS TECHNOLOGIES 10 -5-22-88000 C CHAMBER-BAL DUE 20,000.00          NEW EQUIPMENT
CARDMEMBER SERVICE 10 -5-22-92900 ROUNDABOUT-XMAS LIGHTS 4,779.00            MISCELLANEOUS
INSURANCE FUND 10 -5-23-45110 DEC 2020-PARKS 4,364.19            GROUP INSURAN
SPRINGFIELD ELECTRIC 10 -5-23-51212 HOCKEY RINK 37.13                  R&M/PARK EQUI
SPRINGFIELD ELECTRIC 10 -5-23-51212 HOCKEY RINK 289.89                R&M/PARK EQUI
SPRINGFIELD ELECTRIC 10 -5-23-51212 HOCKEY RINK 169.08                R&M/PARK EQUI
UNITED RENTALS (NORTH A 10 -5-23-51212 CR DRILL RENTAL (373.00)              R&M/PARK EQUI
REVERE ELECTRIC SUPPLY 10 -5-23-51212 HOCKEY RINK 347.51                R&M/PARK EQUI
REVERE ELECTRIC SUPPLY 10 -5-23-51212 HOCKEY RINK ENCLOSURE 407.53                R&M/PARK EQUI
REVERE ELECTRIC SUPPLY 10 -5-23-51212 HOCKEY RINK 647.61                R&M/PARK EQUI
REVERE ELECTRIC SUPPLY 10 -5-23-51212 HOCKEY RINK FUSEBOX 31.90                  R&M/PARK EQUI
DEBO ACE HARDWARE 10 -5-23-51700 HOCKEY RINK 686.29                R&M/GROUNDS
REVERE ELECTRIC SUPPLY 10 -5-23-51700 HOCKEY RINK (120.94)              R&M/GROUNDS
BEACON ATHLETICS 10 -5-23-51700 PITCHING RUBBER 99.00                  R&M/GROUNDS
CINTAS CORPORATION 10 -5-23-59900 PARK-CABINET SERV 7.77                    CONTRACTUAL S
DEBO ACE HARDWARE 10 -5-23-65200 SUPPLIES 54.05                  OPERATING SUP
FERRELLGAS 10 -5-23-65200 PROPANE 103.45                OPERATING SUP
DEBO ACE HARDWARE 10 -5-23-65210 SANTA HOUSE 363.09                EVENTS/PROGRA
MENARDS 10 -5-23-65210 XMAS DECOR 956.99                EVENTS/PROGRA
MENARDS 10 -5-23-65210 XMAS LTS 458.30                EVENTS/PROGRA
SPRINGFIELD ELECTRIC 10 -5-23-65210 XMAS LIGHT SUPPLIES 5.34                    EVENTS/PROGRA
UNITED RENTALS (NORTH A 10 -5-23-65210 BOOM/XMAS LTS 1,073.70            EVENTS/PROGRA
CYCLOPS WELDING & MFG 10 -5-23-65210 XMAS TREE BASE 2,789.00            EVENTS/PROGRA
CENTRAL MILLWRIGHT SERV 10 -5-23-65210 XMAS TREE TOP 456.37                EVENTS/PROGRA
CARDMEMBER SERVICE 10 -5-23-65210 ALDI-KALLOWEEN CANDY 473.90                EVENTS/PROGRA
HOLLAND & SONS INC 10 -5-23-88000 2016 JD TRACTOR 1,488.31            NEW EQUIPMENT
INSURANCE FUND 10 -5-24-45110 DEC 2020-CEMETERY 2,604.20            GROUP INSURAN
VALLEY APPLIANCE SALES 10 -5-24-51200 802/INSTL SNOW EQP 182.32                R&M/EQUIPMENT
DEBO ACE HARDWARE 10 -5-24-65200 SUPPLIES 699.07                OPERATING SUP
SMITH'S SALES & SERVICE 10 -5-24-65200 LINE/GLASSES 69.00                  OPERATING SUP
INSURANCE FUND 10 -5-25-45110 DEC 2020-GARAGE 3,327.17            GROUP INSURAN
INSURANCE FUND 10 -5-26-45110 DEC 2020-FINANCE 4,441.85            GROUP INSURAN
HYGIENIC INSTITUTE OF L 10 -5-29-52801 DEC 20 SERVICES 959.00                HYGIENIC INST
PERU VOLUNTEER AMBULANC 10 -5-29-52802 DEC 2020 SERVICES 6,149.38            AMBULANCE CON
IL VALLEY REGIONAL DISP 10 -5-29-52803 JAN 2021 PER CAPITA 16,695.00          IVRD PER CAPI
KEY BENEFITS ADMINISTRA 15 -5-15-45100 11/18 MEDICAL REQ 7,002.41            HEALTH CLAIMS
KEY BENEFITS ADMINISTRA 15 -5-15-45100 11/25 MEDICAL REQ 12,757.15          HEALTH CLAIMS
KEY BENEFITS ADMINISTRA 15 -5-15-45150 11/25 HRA REQ 513.48                HRA CLAIMS
KEY BENEFITS ADMINISTRA 15 -5-15-46150 NOV20 FSA REQ 1,630.84            FSA CLAIMS
INSURANCE FUND 60 -5-12-45110 DEC 2020 CLERK 1,759.99            GROUP INSURAN
LETTERKRAFT PRINTERS 60 -5-12-65200 STAY SAFE INSERTS 385.80                OPERATING SUP
INSURANCE FUND 60 -5-15-45110 DEC 2020 WS ADM 12,176.79          GROUP INSURAN
INSURANCE FUND 60 -5-15-45110 DEC 2020 LT ADM 16,702.39          GROUP INSURAN
INSURANCE FUND 60 -5-15-45181 11/25 HRA 365.99                KBA-HRA FUND
CINTAS CORP #396 60 -5-15-47200 PW UNIFORMS/MATS 416.51                UNIFORM SERVI
CINTAS CORP #396 60 -5-15-47200 ELEC UNIFORMS/MATS 436.07                UNIFORM SERVI
CINTAS CORP #396 60 -5-15-47200 PW UNIFORMS/MATS 435.51                UNIFORM SERVI
CINTAS CORP #396 60 -5-15-47200 ELEC UNIFORMS/MATS 436.07                UNIFORM SERVI
MERCHANT SERVICES 60 -5-15-53500 NOV20 WEB 2,008.34            BANK FEES/SER
MERCHANT SERVICES 60 -5-15-53500 NOV20 CC SC 512.49                BANK FEES/SER
GENERAL FUND 60 -5-15-54500 FY21 TRANSF-HR 30,000.00          ADM CHARGE-HR
GENERAL FUND 60 -5-15-54510 FY21 TRANSF-FINANCE 30,000.00          ADM CH-FINANC



VENDOR ACCOUNT DETAIL AMOUNT ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION
GENERAL FUND 60 -5-15-54520 FY21 TRANSF-ENG 60,000.00          ADM CHARGE-EN
MIKE MAIER 60 -5-15-55500 CONT ED-MAIER MILEAGE 108.10                EDUCATION/MEE
CARDMEMBER SERVICE 60 -5-15-55500 MEIER-CONT ED 100.00                EDUCATION/MEE
VERIZON WIRELESS 60 -5-15-56100 ELEC WIRELESS TO 11/15 438.21                TELEPHONE
FICEK ELECTRIC & COMMUN 60 -5-15-59900 ANN FIRE ALARM MONITORNG 420.00                CONTRACTUAL S
TYLER TECHNOLOGIES 60 -5-15-59900 2021 ANN SFTWR MNTNC 4,877.92            CONTRACTUAL S
MIDWEST RENEWABLE ENERG 60 -5-15-59900 ISSUANCE 295.52                CONTRACTUAL S
CINTAS CORP #396 60 -5-15-59900 PW UNIFORMS/MATS 218.03                CONTRACTUAL S
CINTAS CORP #396 60 -5-15-59900 ELEC UNIFORMS/MATS 138.98                CONTRACTUAL S
CINTAS CORP #396 60 -5-15-59900 PW UNIFORMS/MATS 273.61                CONTRACTUAL S
CINTAS CORP #396 60 -5-15-59900 ELEC UNIFORMS/MATS 145.28                CONTRACTUAL S
CINTAS CORPORATION 60 -5-15-59900 ELEC-CABINET SERV 51.40                  CONTRACTUAL S
TANTALUS SYSTEMS INC 60 -5-15-59900 SOFTWARE MAINT 10,379.22          CONTRACTUAL S
DRESBACH DIST CO 60 -5-15-65200 PAPER TOWELS 28.95                  OPERATING SUP
CARDMEMBER SERVICE 60 -5-15-65200 STAPLES-BINDERS 30.21                  OPERATING SUP
CARDMEMBER SERVICE 60 -5-15-92900 WILSON LANDSCAPING 404.42                MISCELLANEOUS
GENERAL FUND 60 -5-15-99200 MONTHLY FRANCHISE 139,568.42        FRANCHISE FEE
JOHN'S SERVICE & SALES 60 -5-61-51100 EXHAUST VENTS 727.09                R&M/BUILDINGS
AIRGAS USA, LLC-NORTH D 60 -5-61-51200 GAS RENTALS 152.15                R&M/EQUIPMENT
ALTORFER INDUSTRIES, IN 60 -5-61-51208 GENRTR PARTS 4,933.22            R&M/GENERATIO
BATTERIES & THINGS 60 -5-61-65200 BATTERIES 55.20                  OPERATING SUP
W H MAZE COMPANY 60 -5-61-66720 1026 CENTER ELEC MAY-NOV20 399.04                PURCHASED POW
W H MAZE COMPANY 60 -5-61-66730 1026 CENTER GAS MAY-NOV20 443.18                PURCHASED POW
ANIXTER INC 60 -5-62-51200 RUBBER SLEEVE 484.35                R&M/EQUIPMENT
SPRINGFIELD ELECTRIC 60 -5-62-51290 DISTR SUPPLIES 156.54                R&M/DIST EQUI
SPRINGFIELD ELECTRIC 60 -5-62-51290 DISTR SUPPLIES 582.06                R&M/DIST EQUI
IL VALLEY EXCAVATING IN 60 -5-62-51290 VACTOR SERV 5,075.00            R&M/DIST EQUI
ANIXTER INC 60 -5-62-51290 WIRE 2,400.00            R&M/DIST EQUI
ANIXTER INC 60 -5-62-51290 CHARGE CABLES 87.00                  R&M/DIST EQUI
ANIXTER INC 60 -5-62-51290 BLACK CAP 36.81                  R&M/DIST EQUI
ANIXTER INC 60 -5-62-51290 BULLHRN BRCKETS 2,276.00            R&M/DIST EQUI
ANIXTER INC 60 -5-62-51290 1/0 STEMS 490.00                R&M/DIST EQUI
ANIXTER INC 60 -5-62-51290 WIRE 1,127.50            R&M/DIST EQUI
CENTRAL MILLWRIGHT SERV 60 -5-62-51290 SKYTRAK RENTAL 700.00                R&M/DIST EQUI
DEBO ACE HARDWARE 60 -5-62-65200 SUPPLIES 1,650.57            OPERATING SUP
SMITH'S SALES & SERVICE 60 -5-62-65200 OIL 30.00                  OPERATING SUP
KIMBALL MIDWEST 60 -5-62-65200 CABLE GUN SUPPL 139.80                OPERATING SUP
ANIXTER INC 60 -5-62-65200 TOOL KIT 59.99                  OPERATING SUP
FASTENAL CO 60 -5-62-65300 SET TOOL 3/8 5.62                    SMALL TOOLS
ANIXTER INC 60 -5-62-65300 TOOL DIES 2,262.25            SMALL TOOLS
CHAPMAN'S MECHANICAL 60 -5-72-51100 ROOF DRAINS 3,210.75            R&M BUILDINGS
IL VALLEY EXCAVATING IN 60 -5-72-51200 CLEAN BRINE TANK 3,150.00            R&M EQUIPMENT
TEST INC. 60 -5-72-52804 WATER & WWTP CONTRACT 23,331.63          WS/WWTP SERVI
TEST INC. 60 -5-72-53850 PRETIUM PT ANALYSIS 487.25                ANALYSIS PRET
TEST INC. 60 -5-72-53850 DIMND TRCK PT ANLYS 537.75                ANALYSIS PRET
TEST INC. 60 -5-72-53850 UNYTITE PT ANALYSIS 471.25                ANALYSIS PRET
TEST INC. 60 -5-72-53850 CF PT ANALYSIS 412.25                ANALYSIS PRET
TEST INC. 60 -5-72-53850 FHC PT ANALYSIS 44.00                  ANALYSIS PRET
MIDWEST SALT 60 -5-72-61300 SALT 2,799.79            SALT
MIDWEST SALT 60 -5-72-61300 SALT 2,779.29            SALT
MIDWEST SALT 60 -5-72-61300 SALT 2,784.69            SALT
MIDWEST SALT 60 -5-72-61300 SALT 2,792.24            SALT
MIDWEST SALT 60 -5-72-61300 SALT 2,867.73            SALT



VENDOR ACCOUNT DETAIL AMOUNT ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION
MIDWEST SALT 60 -5-72-61300 SALT 2,822.43            SALT
VIKING CHEMICAL COMPANY 60 -5-72-61800 CHLORINE 965.00                CHLORINE
AQUA SMART INC. 60 -5-72-62000 CORROSION INHIBITOR 7,391.20            CHEM FOR PH/I
DEBO ACE HARDWARE 60 -5-72-65200 SUPPLIES 332.30                OPERATING SUP
FASTENAL CO 60 -5-72-65200 CONNECTORS 30.76                  OPERATING SUP
T & T HYDRAULICS 60 -5-73-51100 WATER DEPT BREAKER 45.32                  R&M BUILDINGS
MERTEL GRAVEL CO 60 -5-73-51293 ST BY AMBULANCE 1,009.25            R&M CITY RIGH
MERTEL GRAVEL CO 60 -5-73-51520 PUTNAM&WATER ST 611.00                R&M/WATER MAI
UTILITY EQUIPMENT CO 60 -5-73-52000 PLANK RD/STOCK 614.69                R&M SEWERS
UTILITY EQUIPMENT CO 60 -5-73-52000 STOCK 276.00                R&M SEWERS
UTILITY EQUIPMENT CO 60 -5-73-52000 MAIN ST/STOCK 215.00                R&M SEWERS
UTILITY EQUIPMENT CO 60 -5-73-52000 TILE PROBE 36.00                  R&M SEWERS
COLUMBIA PIPE & SUPPLY 60 -5-73-52000 STRAINERS 1,506.50            R&M SEWERS
MIDWEST METER INC 60 -5-73-52960 51 ITRON RETURNS (7,905.00)           R&M METERS
MIDWEST METER INC 60 -5-73-52960 31 ORION METERS 4,650.00            R&M METERS
MIDWEST METER INC 60 -5-73-52960 30 ORION METERS 4,700.00            R&M METERS
MIDWEST METER INC 60 -5-73-52960 26 ORION METERS 4,300.00            R&M METERS
MIDWEST METER INC 60 -5-73-52960 25 ORION METERS 3,950.00            R&M METERS
MIDWEST METER INC 60 -5-73-52960 BASE/PARTS 4,975.00            R&M METERS
MIDWEST METER INC 60 -5-73-52960 METERS 950.00                R&M METERS
VERIZON WIRELESS 60 -5-73-56100 FLOWMETER TO 11/15 7.02                    TELEPHONE
IL VALLEY EXCAVATING IN 60 -5-73-59900 MISC WATER SERV 9,299.50            CONTRACTUAL S
IL VALLEY EXCAVATING IN 60 -5-73-59900 MISC WATER SERV 8,895.00            CONTRACTUAL S
DEBO ACE HARDWARE 60 -5-73-65200 SUPPLIES 586.59                OPERATING SUP
LETTERKRAFT PRINTERS 60 -5-73-65200 BOIL LIFT DOOR HANGARS 274.35                OPERATING SUP
SMITH'S SALES & SERVICE 60 -5-73-65200 SAFETY GLASSES 15.00                  OPERATING SUP
SMITH'S SALES & SERVICE 60 -5-73-65200 GLASSES 30.00                  OPERATING SUP
CARDMEMBER SERVICE 60 -5-73-65200 NEWTON-PHONE REPAIR 151.25                OPERATING SUP
MENARDS 60 -5-74-51100 BLDG REPAIRS 256.52                R&M BUILDINGS
CEDARCHEM, LLC 60 -5-74-62200 FLOCCULANT 1,251.00            SLUDGE FLOCCU
STEWART SPREADING, INC 60 -5-74-65010 SLUDGE REMOVAL-1 YR 99,642.20          SLUDGE REMOVA
DEBO ACE HARDWARE 60 -5-74-65200 SUPPLIES 21.20                  OPERATING SUP
MENARDS 60 -5-75-51300 W202 72.96                  R&M/VEHICLES
TEREX SERVICES 60 -5-75-51300 E301 BOOM RPR 4,716.69            R&M/VEHICLES
BALDIN'S GARAGE 60 -5-75-51300 E203 SPRINGS 3,998.96            R&M/VEHICLES
BALDIN'S GARAGE 60 -5-75-51300 E203 HYDRL/TIRES 3,908.04            R&M/VEHICLES
BALDIN'S GARAGE 60 -5-75-51300 E201 BOOM/TIRES 3,862.35            R&M/VEHICLES
BALDIN'S GARAGE 60 -5-75-51300 E104 MAINT 352.01                R&M/VEHICLES
BALDIN'S GARAGE 60 -5-75-51300 E105 SEAT/BRCKET 1,976.59            R&M/VEHICLES
BALDIN'S GARAGE 60 -5-75-51300 E203 CYLNDR REBLD 4,642.94            R&M/VEHICLES
IL VALLEY EXCAVATING IN 60 -5-77-88405 4TH & FULTON WATER 20,395.54          NEW WATER MAI
J B CONTRACTING CORP 60 -5-77-88450 EWWTP EMERG GENERATOR 296,115.00        WTP UPGRADES
EDLER POWER SERVICES IN 60 -5-77-89000 HYDRO RELAY UPGRD 27,544.30          HYDRO-ELECTRI
MCMASTER-CARR 85 -5-90-51200 FLASHING TAPE 639.54                R&M/EQUIPMENT
JOHN POHAR & SONS, INC 85 -5-90-52650 T-HANGAR GRADING 35,738.00          R&M RUNWYS/AP

2,655,871.38$   



GENERAL FUND
10 ELECTED OFFICIALS 7,665.31
12 CLERK'S OFFICE 2,225.22
14 ENGINEER 14,364.93
15 ADMINISTRATIVE 871.66
16 POLICE 98,335.01
17 FIRE 22,351.75
19 STREET 25,866.90
22 BUILDINGS & GROUNDS 0.00
23 PARKS 11,748.38
24 CEMETERY 3,333.63
25 CITY GARAGE 6,655.01
26 FINANCE 13,526.04

10 TOTAL GENERAL FUND 206,943.84

UTILITY FUND
12 CLERK'S OFFICE 6,307.07
15 ADMINISTRATIVE 1,788.47
61 POWER & GENERATION 7,873.42
62 DISTRIBUTION SYSTEM 32,014.88
64 HYDROELECTRIC PLANT 5,155.22
72 WATER TREATMENT 0.00
73 WATER DISTRIBUTION 17,315.97

60 TOTAL UTILITY FUND 70,455.03

TOTAL 277,398.87$  

City of Peru Payroll Totals 



60 UTILITY FUND
HEARTLAND BNK INT/RSRV TRANSF AREA 4&6 LOAN 19,194.00                          
THE BANK OF NEW YORK TRANSF 2010 GO BONDS 18,522.83                          
HEARTLAND BNK INT/RSRV TRANSF 2017 GO BONDS 96,029.17                          

133,746.00$                     

TOTAL 133,746.00$                     

CITY OF PERU
DISBURSEMENTS FOR PAYMENT DECEMBER 09, 2020

PAYMENTS BY WIRE























ORDINANCE NO.  _______ 
 
AN ORDINANCE ABATING 2020 TAX LEVY AS PROVIDED BY BOND ORDINANCE 
NO. 6188 ENTITLED: “AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF PERU, LASALLE 
COUNTY, ILLINOIS, PROVIDING THE ISSUANCE OF GENERAL OBLIGATION 
REFUNDING BONDS, SERIES 2017” DULY PASSED AND ADOPTED OCTOBER 31, 
2016 
 
 
 WHEREAS, on March 16, 2009, the City Council of the City of Peru, Illinois (hereinafter 

“City”) duly passed and adopted Ordinance No. 6188 entitled: “ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF PERU, 

LASALLE COUNTY, ILLINOIS, PROVIDING THE ISSUANCE OF GENERAL OBLIGATION 

REFUNDING BONDS, SERIES 2017” (hereinafter “Bond Ordinance”); and 

 WHEREAS, the Bond Ordinance provides for the levy of $1,142,350.00 for the tax year 2020 

for the purpose of paying principal and interest on the bonds; and 

 WHEREAS, the City has available funds in the Utility Fund to make said principal and interest 

payment and the tax levy for 2020 as provided by the Bond Ordinance is unnecessary and may, therefore 

be abated. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF 

THE CITY OF PERU, LASALLE COUNTY, ILLINOIS, A HOME RULE 

MUNICIPALITY, AS FOLLOWS: 

  

SECTION 1: The levy of a direct annual tax in the amount of $1,142,350.00  for the year 2020, 

as provided by the Bond Ordinance, is unnecessary due to presently available funds in the Utility Fund 

and, therefore, said levy may be, and is hereby abated, and the County Clerk of LaSalle County, Illinois, 

shall not extend said tax for the year 2020 as provided in the Bond Ordinance. 

 SECTION    2:    The City Clerk of the City of Peru, Illinois, shall forward a certified copy of 

this ordinance to the County Clerk of LaSalle County, Illinois, immediately after its passage and 

approval. 



 SECTION    3:        This ordinance shall be effective immediately from and after its passage and 

approval. 

 PRESENTED, PASSED, AND ADOPTED at a regular meeting of the City Council of the City 

of Peru, Illinois, by an aye and nay roll call vote, with _____ voting aye, _____ voting nay, _____ absent, 

and Mayor Harl _____ voting, which meeting was held on the 7th day of December 2020. 

              APPROVED: December, 2020 
 
 
               _______________________________ 
              Scott J. Harl, Mayor 
 (Seal) 
 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
_______________________________ 
David R. Bartley 
City Clerk 
 
  
Alderman   Aye   Nay             Absent 
 
Ferrari 
Waldorf 
Lukosus 
Radtke 
Sapienza 
Payton 
Ballard  
Buffo    
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 



ORDINANCE NO.  _______ 
 
AN ORDINANCE ABATING 2020 TAX LEVY AS PROVIDED BY GENERAL 
OBLIGATION BONDS, SERIES 2010, “RECOVERY ZONE ECONOMIC 
DEVELOPMENT BONDS-DIRECT PAYMENT” BOND ORDINANCE NO. 4692 DULY 
PASSED AND ADOPTED ON FEBRUARY 15, 2010 
 
 WHEREAS, on February 15, 2010, the City Council of the City of Peru, Illinois (hereinafter 

“City”) duly passed and adopted Ordinance No. 4692 entitled: “ORDINANCE PROVIDING FOR THE 

ISSUANCE OF TAXABLE GENERAL OBLIGATION BONDS, SERIES 2010 (RECOVERY ZONE 

ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT BONDS-DIRECT PAYMENT) OF THE CITY OF PERU, LASALLE 

COUNTY, ILLINOIS, IN THE AGGREGATE PRINCIPAL AMOUNT NOT TO EXCEED $2,500,000 

FOR THE PURPOSE OF PAYING THE COSTS OF CERTAIN CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS, 

PAYING FOR THE COSTS RELATED THERETO AND TO THE ISSUANCE OF SUCH BONDS 

AND FOR THE LEVY OF A DIRECT ANNUAL TAX SUFFICIENT TO PAY THE PRINCIPAL OF 

AND INTEREST ON SAID BONDS” (hereinafter “Bond Ordinance”); and 

 WHEREAS, the Bond Ordinance provides for the levy of not to exceed $225,498.00 for tax year 

2020 for the purpose of paying accrued interest and principal on the bonds; and 

 WHEREAS, the City has presently available funds in the Utility Fund to make said payment and 

the tax levy for 2020 as provided by the Bond Ordinance is unnecessary and may, therefore, be abated. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF 

THE CITY OF PERU, LASALLE COUNTY, ILLINOIS, A HOME RULE 

MUNICIPALITY, AS FOLLOWS: 

  

SECTION 1: The levy of a direct annual tax in the amount not to exceed of $225,498.00 for the year 

2020, as provided by the Bond Ordinance, is unnecessary due to presently available funds in the General 

Fund, and therefore, said levy may be, and is hereby abated, and the County Clerk of LaSalle County, 

Illinois, shall not extend said tax for the year 2020 as provided in the Bond Ordinance. 



 SECTION    2:    The City Clerk of the City of Peru, Illinois, shall forward a certified copy of 

this ordinance to the County Clerk of LaSalle County, Illinois, immediately after its passage and 

approval. 

 SECTION    3:        This ordinance shall be effective immediately from and after its passage and 

approval. 

 PRESENTED, PASSED, AND ADOPTED at a regular meeting of the City Council of the City 

of Peru, Illinois, by an aye and nay roll call vote, with _____ voting aye, _____ voting nay, _____ absent, 

and Mayor Harl _____ voting, which meeting was held on the 7th day of December 2020. 

              APPROVED: December 7th, 2020 
 
 
               _______________________________ 
              Scott J. Harl, Mayor 
 (Seal) 
 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
_______________________________ 
David R. Bartley 
City Clerk 
 
  
Alderman   Aye   Nay             Absent 
 
Ferrari 
Waldorf 
Lukosus 
Radtke 
Sapienza 
Payton 
Ballard  
Buffo     
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 



ORDINANCE NO.  _______ 
 
AN ORDINANCE ABATING 2020 TAX LEVY AS PROVIDED BY BOND ORDINANCE 
NO. 6487 ENTITLED: “AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF PERU, LASALLE AND 
BUREAU COUNTIES, PROVIDING THE ISSUANCE OF GENERAL OBLIGATION 
BONDS, SERIES 2020”  DULY PASSED AND ADOPTED JUNE 8TH, 2020 
 
 
 WHEREAS, on June 8th, 2020, the City Council of the City of Peru, Illinois (hereinafter “City”) 

duly passed and adopted Ordinance No. 6487 entitled: “ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF PERU, 

LASALLE COUNTY, ILLINOIS, PROVIDING THE ISSUANCE OF GENERAL OBLIGATION 

REFUNDING BONDS, SERIES 2020” (hereinafter “Bond Ordinance”); and 

 WHEREAS, the Bond Ordinance provides for the levy of $607,612.50 for the tax year 2020 for 

the purpose of paying principal and interest on the bonds; and 

 WHEREAS, the City has available funds in the General Fund to make said principal and interest 

payment and the tax levy for 2020 as provided by the Bond Ordinance is unnecessary and may, therefore 

be abated. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF 

THE CITY OF PERU, LASALLE COUNTY, ILLINOIS, A HOME RULE 

MUNICIPALITY, AS FOLLOWS: 

  

SECTION 1: The levy of a direct annual tax in the amount of  $607,612.50 for the year 2020, as 

provided by the Bond Ordinance, is unnecessary due to presently available funds in the General Fund and, 

therefore, said levy may be, and is hereby abated, and the County Clerk of LaSalle County, Illinois, shall 

not extend said tax for the year 2020 as provided in the Bond Ordinance. 

 SECTION    2:    The City Clerk of the City of Peru, Illinois, shall forward a certified copy of 

this ordinance to the County Clerk of LaSalle County, Illinois, immediately after its passage and 

approval. 

 SECTION    3:        This ordinance shall be effective immediately from and after its passage and 

approval. 



 PRESENTED, PASSED, AND ADOPTED at a regular meeting of the City Council of the City 

of Peru, Illinois, by an aye and nay roll call vote, with _____ voting aye, _____ voting nay, _____ absent, 

and Mayor Harl _____ voting, which meeting was held on the 7th day of December 2020. 

              APPROVED: December, 2020 
 
 
               _______________________________ 
              Scott J. Harl, Mayor 
 (Seal) 
 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
_______________________________ 
David R. Bartley 
City Clerk 
 
  
Alderman   Aye   Nay             Absent 
 
Ferrari 
Waldorf 
Lukosus 
Radtke 
Sapienza 
Payton 
Ballard  
Buffo    
 
 

 
 



RESOLUTION OF SUPPORT AND COMMITMENT OF LOCAL FUNDS 
FOR FEMA BRIC GRANT APPLICATION FOR  

WATER STREET ELECTRIC SUBSTATION RELOCATION PROJECT 
 
 
WHEREAS, the City of Peru, Illinois is applying to the Federal Emergency Management 
Agency (FEMA) for Building Resilient Infrastructure and Communities (BRIC) grant funds to 
relocate the Water Street electric substation out of the Illinois River floodplain to prevent power 
interruptions to residents, critical facilities, and businesses during a flood event. 
 
WHEREAS, it is necessary that an application be made and agreements be entered into with the 
State of Illinois, and 
 
WHEREAS, criteria of FEMA BRIC are such that financial participation by the grantee is 
required in conjunction with BRIC funds. 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED as follows: 
 

1) that the City of Peru apply for a grant under the terms and conditions of the State 
of Illinois and FEMA and shall enter into and agree to the understandings and 
assurances contained in said application. 
 

2) that the City of Peru has identified this mitigation strategy in the Community Risk 
Assessment to; ‘relocate the City of Peru electric Water Street substation to a 
location outside the floodplain’ in the 2020 LaSalle County Natural Hazard 
Mitigation Plan.  Adopted on November 9, 2020 by the City of Peru.   

 
 2) that the City of Peru Mayor and City of Peru Clerk on behalf of the City execute 

such documents and all other documents necessary for the carrying out of said 
application. 

 
 3) that the City of Peru Mayor and City of Peru Clerk are authorized to provide such 

additional information as may be required to accomplish the obtaining of such 
grant. 

 
 4) that City of Peru does hereby commit funds for use in conjunction with a FEMA 

BRIC Grant, such funds to equal 30% of the estimated total project cost of 
$7,273,908.49 or $2,182,172.55.  The funds will come from the City of Peru 
Utility Fund.  

      
 Passed this ____  day of _____________, 2020  
 
        ______________________________________ 
        Scott J. Harl 
        Mayor, City of Peru  
ATTEST: 
 
_____________________________________ 
David R. Bartley 
Clerk, City of Peru 




	Agenda 120720
	MONDAY, DECEMBER 7, 2020
	MINUTES
	COMMITTEE REPORTS      ALDERMEN
	MINUTES OF PUBLIC HEARING ON PETITION OF JOHN POHAR & SONS, INC. CONCERNING PROPERTY LOCATED EAST OF PLANK ROAD AND WEST OF NORTH PEORIA STREET, PERU, ILLINOIS
	AN ORDINANCE GRANTING WAIVERS AND APPROVING THE FINAL PLAT OF THE POINTE SUBDIVISION TO THE CITY OF PERU, ILLINOIS AS SOUGHT BY JOHN POHAR & SONS, INC.
	AN ORDINANCE ABATING 2020 TAX LEVY AS PROVIDED BY BOND ORDINANCE NO. 6188 ENTITLED:“AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF PERU, LASALLE COUNTY, ILLINOIS, PROVIDING THE ISSUANCE OF GENERAL OBLIGATION REFUNDING BONDS, SERIES 2017” DULY PASSED AND ADOPTED OCTOBER ...
	AN ORDINANCE ABATING 2020 TAX LEVY AS PROVIDED BY GENERAL OBLIGATION BONDS, SERIES 2010, “RECOVERY ZONE ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT BONDS-DIRECT PAYMENT” BOND ORDINANCE NO. 4692 DULY PASSED AND ADOPTED ON FEBRUARY 15, 2010
	AN ORDINANCE ABATING 2020 TAX LEVY AS PROVIDED BY BOND ORDINANCE NO. 6487 ENTITLED:“AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF PERU, LASALLE AND BUREAU COUNTIES, PROVIDING THE ISSUANCE OF GENERAL OBLIGATION BONDS, SERIES 2020”  DULY PASSED AND ADOPTED JUNE 8TH, 2020
	RESOLUTION OF SUPPORT AND COMMITMENT OF LOCAL FUNDS FOR FEMA BRIC GRANT APPLICATION FOR WATER STREET ELECTRIC SUBSTATION RELOCATION PROJECT
	PROCLAMATIONS
	UNFINISHED BUSINESS
	PETITIONS AND COMMUNICATIONS
	PUBLIC COMMENT
	ADJOURNMENT


	Regular Meeting Minutes 112320
	PVAS Activity Summary for October 2020
	12.09.2020 Disbursements
	Total
	Listing
	Payroll
	Wires

	Minutes.Petition of John Pohar & Sons, Inc.
	Ordinance.Pohar & Sons.
	Tax Levy Abatement Ordinances 2020
	Resolution of Support and Commitment of Funds
	URESOLUTION OF SUPPORT AND COMMITMENT OF LOCAL FUNDS
	UFOR FEMA BRIC GRANT APPLICATION FOR
	UWATER STREET ELECTRIC SUBSTATION RELOCATION PROJECT
	Scott J. Harl
	Mayor, City of Peru
	ATTEST:
	David R. Bartley
	Clerk, City of Peru

	IV Rodders

